Thuli Mbele

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Thuli,

Please see below.
4500542858/LR6/LR2IBT
loaded.

4500542859/L.LR7/LR2IBT
loaded.

4500542860/LR11/LR2IBT

loaded.

TO014467/LR0O2/LRO3IBT
TO014468/LR0O2/LRO5IBT
TO014469/LR02/LRO7IBT
TO014495/LR0O2/LROGIBT

Brock Tharpe

Monday, 08 July 2024 13:48

Sylvia Diedericks; Thuli Mbele; Charles Hendricks
RE: POD QUTSTANDING

- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. | can see we have the POD
- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. | can see we have the POD
- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. | can see we have the POD
- Cancelled by principal. Not sure how you got this.
- Cancelled by principal. Not sure how you got this.

- Cancelled by principal. Not sure how you got this.
-@Charles Hendricks please advise here. | see the transfer is marked as

dispatching on the 4™ with JBK279FS.

TO038736/2/TO038736IBT

loaded.

TO038737/2/TO0387371BT

loaded.

TO038738/2/TOC038738IBT

loaded.
Kind Regards,

Brock Tharpe

- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. [ can see we have the POD
- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. | can see we have the POD

- @Thuli Mbele Please check Libra for this one. | can see we have the POD

IBT Manager | Liquor Runners Cape Town

maobite 066 369 3747
email

bhrock@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580

- Liquor Ru

From: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@Irsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: POD OUTSTANDING



